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51 UBTAVE 1, #11-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: GZ 338G/SE/pl

Our Ref: CS/EGI18001898/Drd3

The Motor Claims Department Without Prejudice
ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO_ SLH 544M .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 31/01/2018 at the premises of M/s TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 1S5 16.415.68
Revised Estimate Amount : 8§ 10.375.10
“Check” Items Amount : 5%

Market Value B8

LTA Reimbursement Value : 8%

Nett Value . S8

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the o/s front, o/s rear portion and o/s body

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully

BRYAN ANG
Automotive Assessor



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Woednesday, 31 January 2018 9:37 AM

To: ‘admin-d @lkkauto.com'

Subject: O1: GZ338G / TP : SLH544M/LKK / DOA : 26/01/2018

Attachments: SLH544M - SAS.pdf; SLH544M - PRS FORM.pdf; RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR

SLH544M (18.9 KB)

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD,

ADDRESS . BLK53 UBIAVENUE 1

#01-24 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK
SINGAPORE 408934

PERSON TO CONTACT . DARREN NG @ 6844 2475

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please note that our insured/insured driver has yet to e-file their SAS
for this accident. Obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle that you are
require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office

directly. Please do keep us in the loop

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey. Report[@ergo.com.sg.

Attached is TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was provided.
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email,

Nans Yok

Yee Pei Li

Jaims Assislant (Malor)
RGO Insurance Ple Lid

& Temasek Boulevard

#l4-471 sun ewer Five

VEDSITe Wi ergd coIm. 54

one ot the major

] many and Eurgpe. Worldwide, ERGO 15 represented in more than 30 count
| copncentrales o FI.!I.’.'.' & and Asis i

if Murich Be (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers



ERGO

Date: 30.01.2018 Sent via Fax
Our Reference: ~ OZ 338 G/SE/pl e
vour Reference:  1201-41

Emall

claims@teamworkgarage.com
Ta; TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey [PRS] Acknowledgement

Vehicle For Inspection: SLH 544M
Insured's Vehicle: GZ 338G
Date Of Accident: 26.01.2018
We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on: 29.01.2018
In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from
the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. *
AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid LB L.B.5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FarmTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKE LKE Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
I1AS Infiniti Appraisal Service PS5 Priority Services
JIPK JP Enights Pte Ltd WAL Vicom Lid

vV lvour request for inspection does not have your client’s cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.

Your request for inspection daes not have your client’s GIA report, kindly farward a copy.

We acknowledge your interast for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon recaipt of estimate.

1IF Cur Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.

V' |others: OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM

PI'EPII"Ed by: j Pei Li 6829 3194 claims Brgo.com.s
-\-\-._.--" ¥ 1
St ﬁ% =4 FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only: Workshop use only:
ALSesLor rkshop on:
Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspector:
Remarks: {:l Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Warkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is on a without admission to lability basis.




ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd
302 Orchard Road #09-01
Tone Building

Singapore 238862

- T;eamWark Garage Pte Ltd
53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-23/24 Spore 408934

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Tel : 6844 2475

E-mail : claims@teamworkgarage,com
Register number : 201015366H

3RD PARTY CLAIM ESTIMATION

Vehicle number
Make | Model
Chassis number
Accident date
Reference

SLH544M
NISSAN/SYLPHY
MNTBBAB17Z0027514
26 January 2018
1801-41

Qty Particulars

Unit Price - SGD §

_L_L_\_L_uru_n_u_u_lh_i._l-.-.-t—l._i...;..—a_nh_r

PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS
FRONT BUMPER V& -
FRONT RH FENDER Dawcrr
RH DOOR PILLAR 7w~
FRONT RH DOOR PANEL Daucts A
REAR RH DOOR PANEL e, _as A
REAR RH FENDER Da.m &

REAR BUMPER (W %557)%3

FRONT BUMPER RETAINER 3V

FRONT RH FENDER INNER SHIELD 3vi-
FRONT RH HEADLAMP  H=

FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER # s»ivi A
FRONT RH SHOCK ABOSRBER TOP MOULDING swvL
FRONT RH KNUCKLE ARM =« st

FRONT RH LOWER ARM =t~ ~fhnn

FRONT RH WHEEL BEARING ©-—~

FRONT RH WING MIRROR ASSY low lecone
FRONT RH DOOR FRAME STICKER *L.

FRONT RH DOOR CHROME PROTECTOR ke
FRONT RH DOOR RUBBER +u

FRONT RH DOOR LOCK ASSY 2vw

FRONT RH DOOR CATCH sv+

FRONT RH DOOR HINGE $v

FRONT RH DOOR GLASS REGULATOR ASSY =t
FRONT RH DOOR INNER TRIM ww

REAR RH DOOR FRAME STICKER kLo

REAR RH DOOR CHROME PROTEETOR Mo
REAR RH DOOR RUBBER e

Less 30%

641.34 =
623.60 —
1109.20 »
39590 1398 —
g35.90 1337.90 —
1148.40 —
619.38 =

6859.30
2057.79

4801.51

62.20 »~

107,10 *

577.80 »

577.60
68.20 ¥

440.30
346.20
299.70
712.30
58.20
108.10
91.10
402.70
50.00
98.00
317.10
1146.90 ¥

48.20
106.00 v

Pk RE TR LT LB

21.10 o«




1 [REAR RH DOOR LOCK S~ 402.70 ¥
1 |REAR RH DOOR CATCH Svt— 50.00 ¥
2 |REAR RH DOOR CHECKER ™ 83.80 «
1 |REAR RH DOOR REGULATOR ASSY Swt- 1 24%-00 52770 #
1 |REAR RH DOOR INNER TRIM et o mndy Cafe-cA 544.%30 98990 & —
1 |REAR RH WINDSCREEN MOULDING +ls 150.50
1 |REAR RH KNUCKLE ARM == 498,20 *
1 |REAR RH LOWER ARM i 370.10 ¥
1 |REAR RH KNUCKLE ARM BEARING =t 290.48 *
1 |REAR RH SHOCK ABSORBER otovbtre 1434 42 572.33 ~
2 |REAR BUMPER RETAINER g 62.40 ¥
LYo 235 9906.31
Less 10 % 990.63
Subtotal 8915.68
Balance C/F 8915.68
PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
Balance B/F 8915.68
1 SET|FRONT BUMPER CLIP Mz im 60.00
1 SET|FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM CLIP +-t 50.00 A
1 SET|REAR BUMPER CLIP Wit 60.00 »
1 SET|REAR DOOR INNER TRIM CLIP #n 50.00 <
1 |JOINT SEALANT wige 15060 40|~
1 |WINDSCREEN SEALANT Hec- (080|~ 156:00° o]~
2 |RIM  cuk 1600-60 toss|~
1 |BRAKE FUILD wyy 50.00 %
Subtotal 2170.00
Balance C/F 11085.68
LABOUR AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES
Balance B/F 11085.68
1 |CHECK FRONT, REAR WIRING AND LIGHTNING SYSTEM 80-00 3el-
2 |REMOVE AND REFIT LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH 200:66 '20]~
3 |REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT WINDSCREEN 150,00 ™+
4 |REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN 156-00 12.0)-
5 |REMOVE AND REFIT DASHBOARD >%80| - 500.00
6 |CHECK FRONT AND REAR WHEEL ALIGNMENT 250-60 Bo|-
7 |REMOVE, REPLACE FRONT AND REAR UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS 300,00 20|
8 |TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM FRONT OLD DOOR TO hew 200-06 4|~
9 |TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM REAR OLD DOOR TO N|Ew 20060 o)~
10, |PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS 1566700 (920| ~
1144={SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFEC'{IrED AREAS 160080 1 00| ~
" 12 |APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFEQTED AREAS 200:60 Go| -
. B o Ailot|701g e 1030w
e basis =l /J\M o l:"I
: s allowed . - ot o I B
| ot o
Acknowleriged by Fepaimer
I 4 ) €lc Ado  Grand total 16415.68 10235104
;T U e pA o Lls ggbc,{__



¥y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

"-_’; ;; - £1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 190807108R GST Reg. Mo, 10-9607188-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Expaerts En Automoblle
ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref : CS/EGI18001898/Drd3n2
T
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 24-04-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GZ 338G Veh. Inspected SLH 544M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. GZ 338G/SE/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 31/01/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN SYLPHY c.C 1598
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. MNTBEAB17Z0027514 Colour GREY
Odometer 146565 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
% Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/60 R16 YOKOHAMA, 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/60R18 ¥ OKOHAMA, 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R16 YOKOHAMA 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R16 YOROHAMA 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT,O/S REAR PORTION AND O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/01/2018 Inspection Date 31/01/2018
Survey held at TEAMWORK GARAGE FTE LTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1
#01-24
SINGAPORE 408934,
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON ASWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REFPAIRS.

sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLH 544M

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607188R GST Reg. No, 18-8607198-R

Page Mo.:1of 3

o Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE 641.34 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT RH FENDER DENTED 623.60 623.60
1|RH DOCR PILLAR TO REPAIR SEE 1,109.20 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT RH DOOR PANEL DENTED 1,379.48 B95.90
1|REAR RH DOOR PANEL DENTED 1,337.90 885.90
1|REAR RH FENDER DENTED 1,148.40 1,148 40
1|REAR BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE £19.38 .
LABOUR
LESS 30% DISCOUNT -2,057.79 -1,066.14
4,801.51 2,487.66
NETT ITEMS
2|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER (N) SERVICEABLE 62.20 -
1|FRONT RH FENDER INNER SHIELD (N) SERVICEABLE 107.10 -
1|FRONT RH HEADLAMP (N) NOT NECESSARY 577.80 -
1|FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER (N) DISTORTED 577.60 577.60
1|FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER TOP MOULDING (N) SERVICEABLE 68.20 -
1|FRONT RH KNUCKLE ARM (N) DISTORTED 440.30 440.30
1|FRONT RH LOWER ARM (N) DISTORTED 346.20 346.20
1|FRONT RH WHEEL BEARING (N) DAMAGED 299.70 299.70
1|FRONT RH WING MIRROR ASSY (M) BROKEN 712.30 712.30
1|FRONT RH DOOR FRAME STICKER (N) MECESSARY 58.20 58.20
1|FRONT RH DOOR CHROME PROTECTOR (M) NECESSARY 108.10 108.10
1|FRONT RH DOOR RUBBER (N) NECESSARY 91.10 91.10
1|FRONT RH DOOR LOCK ASSY (N) SERVICEABLE 402.70 -
1|FRONT RH DOOR CATCH (N) SERVICEABLE 50.00 -
2|FRONT RH DOOR HINGE (N} SERVICEABLE 98.00
1|FRONT RH DOOR GLASS REGULATOR ASSY (N) NOT NECESSARY 517.10 -
1|FRONT RH DOOR INNER TRIM (N) NOT NECESSARY 1,146.90 -
1|REAR RH DOOR FRAME STICKER (N) NECESSARY 48.20 48.20

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18001898/Drd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 8256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ()
1|REAR RH DOOR CHROME PROTECTOR (N) NECESSARY 106.00 106.00
1|REAR RH DOOR RUBBER (N) NECESSARY 91.10 91.10
1|REAR RH DOOR LOCK (N) SERVICEABLE 402.70 -
1|REAR RH DOOR CATCH (N) SERVICEABLE 50.00 -
2|REAR RH DOOR CHECKER (N) NOT NECESSARY 83.80 -
1|REAR RH DOOR REGULATOR ASSY (N] BENT 527.10 324,00
1|REAR RH DOOR INNER TRIM (N) MOUNTING 989.90 549.30
CRACKED
1|REAR RH WINDSCREEN MOULDING (N} NECESSARY 150.50 150.50
1|REAR RH KNUCKLE ARM (N) NOT NECESSARY 498.20 -
1|REAR RH LOWER ARM (N) NOT NECESSARY 370.10 -
1|REAR RH KNUCKLE ARM BEARING (N) NOT NECESSARY 290.48 -
1|REAR RH SHOCK ABSORBER (N) DISTORTED 572.33 572.33
2|REAR BUMPER RETAINER (N) SERVICEABLE 62.40 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -990.63 -447.49
8,91568 402744
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1|SET FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1|SET REAR DOOR INNER TRIM CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00
1|JOINT SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 40.00
1|WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 40.00
2{RIM (SN) cut 1,600.00 1,000.00
1|BRAKE FLUID (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
2,170.00 1,080.00
LABOUR
CHECK FRONT,REAR WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM. 80.00 30.00
REMOVE AND REFIT LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH. 200.00 120.00
REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT WINDSCREEN. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. 150.00 120.00
REMOVE AND REFIT DASHBOARD. NOT NECESSARY 500.00 -
CHECK FRONT AND REAR WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 250.00 80.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18001898/Drd3n2




' | ’/ | Vd LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607108R GST Reg. Mo. 18-5607158-R Page Mo 3of3
i Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition
" Workshop )] ($)
REMOVE,REPLACE FRONT AND REAR UNDERCARRIAGE 300.00 250.00
PARTS
TRANSFER PARTS ATTACHMENT FROM FRONT OLD 200.00 60.00
DOOR TO NEW
TRANSFER PARTS ATTACHMENT FROM REAR OLD 200.00 60.00
DOOR TO NEW.
PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS.INCLUSIVE OF 1,500.00 1,000.00
THE REPAIR OF FRONT BUMPER, RH DOOR PILLAR AND
REAR BUMPER.
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1,600.00 1,000.00
APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS 200.00 60.00
5,330.00 2,780.00
GRAND TOTAL 21.217.19 10,375.10
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 8,300.00
{TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18001898/Drd3n2

‘g‘
ANG BRYAN TANI ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor | Investigator B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A,MMATAI

Licensed Appraiser

Eeport. in wivehe or n part, does &¢ &t his of her own sk




